
1

REGULAR MEETINGREGULAR MEETINGTHE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH ORCONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, IS TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RDST., ON WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2018; TO START AT 9:00 A.M.A. CALL TO ORDERB. INTRODUCTION1. ROLL CALLHon. Steve Green, MayorHon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor Pro-TemHon. Rolf Hechler, CommissionerHon. Kathy Clark, CommissionerHon. Paul Baca, Commissioner2. SILENT MEDITATION3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE4. APPROVAL OF AGENDAC. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 Minute Rule Applies)D. RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTSE. PRESENTATIONS1. Presentation and request to declare October 20, 2018 as Tiger Day inconjunction with the Tiger Day 2018 event. Jim Shiley, Requestor2. Presentation: Selection of Landscaping Alternative for I-25 Business Loop (DateStreet) Reconstruction Project. Andrew Gallegos, WHPacific Inc. and RobertOberdorfer, Sites Southwest

Steven Green
Mayor

Sandra Whitehead
Mayor Pro-Tem

Kathy Clark
Commissioner

Rolf Hechler
Commissioner

Paul Baca
Commissioner

Renee Cantin
Interim City Manager

505 Sims St.
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

P: 575-894-6673  F: 575-894-0363
www.torcnm.org



2

F. CONSENT CALENDAR1. City Commission Regular Minutes, August 8, 20182. Appointment of Harv Klienstiver to the Golf Course Advisory Board.G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 13 2018/2019 Approving support from Cityof Truth or Consequences for New Mexico Department of Transportation(NMDOT) I-25 Business Loop 11 (Date Street) Preferred alternative project, CN1101230 and selection of Landscaping Alternative. Traci Burnette, GrantsCoordinator2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 14 2018/2019 Budget Adjustment. MelissaTorres, Finance Director3. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 15 2018/2019 approving the Pool Fees forthe J.A. Hodges Municipal Pool.  Tammy Gardner, Pool Manager4. Discussion/Action: Ordinance No. 698 for publication amending the UniformTraffic Ordinance. Jay Rubin, City Attorney5. Discussion/Action: Special Use Permit for live/work retail at 520 N. Broadway,applicant is Lillis Urban. Susanna Diller, P & Z CoordinatorH. UNFINISHED BUSINESS1. Discussion/Action: Approval for the Mud Mountain Tower Replacement. MelisaaTorres, Finance Director and Bo Easley, Electric Department Director2. Discussion/Action: Approval the amendment to the Tower and Equipment LeaseAgreement with KOB, KASA, and KRQE. Melisaa Torres, Finance Director and BoEasley, Electric Department Director3. Discussion/Action: Approval the amendment to the Tower and Equipment LeaseAgreement with with KRWG PBS TV Regents of Las Cruces, New Mexico. MelisaaTorres, Finance Director and Bo Easley, Electric Department Director4. Discussion/Action: Amendments to the City Commission Rules of Procedure.Renee Cantin, Interim City ManagerI. NEW BUSINESS1. Discussion/Action: Approve Truth or Consequences Fuel Farm Schedule 3 Tenderand Substitution Agreement. Tim Archibeque, Armstrong Consultants2. Dicussion/Action: Swimming Pool Heater Cost. Tammy Gardner, Interim PoolManager3. Discussion/Action: Final Budget pay increases clarification.  Renee Cantin,Interim City Manager4. Discussion/Action:  Interim City Manager and Acting City Clerk compensationclarification.  Renee Cantin, Interim City Manager5. Discussion/Action: Approve the recommendations from the Public Arts AdvisoryBoard for the City to take possession of the Reed Rocket Sculpture and issue finalpayment. Traci Burnette, Grant/Projects Coordinator6. Discussion/Action: Personnel Board vacancies and duties. Steve Green, MayorJ. REPORTS1. City Manager2. City Attorney3. City Commission



3

K. EXECUTIVE SESSION1. Limited Personnel Matters (Community Development), Pursuant to 10-15-1,(H.2)2. Threatened or Pending Litigation (City vs. McGeachy), Pursuant to 10-15-1.(H.7)L. ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED DURING EXECUTIVE SESSION, if any.M. ADJOURNMENT
NEXT CITY COMMISSION MEETING OCTOBER 10, 2018































A RESOLUTION REQUESTING BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS IN THE REVENUE AND
EXPENDITURE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019.

WHEREAS, the final budget for was approved by the City Commission of the City of
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico, pursuant to Chapter 6, Article 76 NMSA 1978; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission resolve to request a budget adjustment in the 2018-
2019 Fiscal Year Revenue and Expenditure Budget as per the Schedule of Budget Adjustments.

NOW THEREFORE, approval of the above is hereby requested of the New Mexico
Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 26th day of September, 2018.

Steven Green, Mayor

ATTEST:

______________________________
Angela A. Torres, CMC, Acting City Clerk

RESOLUTION NO. 14-18/19

















































































































































































Submitted by: Renee Cantin Department: Interim City Manager Meeting date: 9/26/2018

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Discussion/Action: Final Budget pay increases clarification.

BACKGROUND:

On September 12th Finance Director Torres informed me of a possible policy violation regarding
FY19 COLA/Merit increases that may result in an audit finding.

The City Commission approved the final budget on 07/25/2018 but they were instructed to apply
wage increases effective beginning 07/21/2018, four days prior to approval of the budget.

Per the City’s Personnel Policy, Section 5: Pay Classification:
5.3 Pay Changes, Effective Date. Pay changes shall normally become effective on the first day
of the pay period following approval of the change.

Finance Director Torres contacted our lead auditor for the City’s external auditors, Patillo, Brown,
& Hill, L.L.P., the State Auditor’s Office, and our Internal Control Officer, Mr. Gary Gaylord. Each
of these individuals concur, that the only way it would be acceptable to backdate the increase
was if the Commission specifically included the effective date on their motion and approval. The
Commission can make such a change as long as the effective date is specified during the
Commission meeting and recorded on their official minutes. Their interpretation is that the word
“normally” as used in the policy allows the Commission the opportunity to specify an effective
date. As there was no such specification, the recommendation was to proceed with the increase
on the first pay period after the Commission passed the action. In this case, that would be
effective with the pay period beginning Saturday, September 15th.

In order to rectify the pay period in question, we are requesting the Commission to take action to
ensure the COLA/Merit increases that were approved in the Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Budget
Adoption to be effective as of 07/21/2018.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the COLA/Merit increases that were approved in the Fiscal Year 2018/2019 Final Budget
Adoption to be effective as of 07/21/2018 which is the beginning of the pay period.

I.3



Submitted by: Renee Cantin Department: Interim City Manager Meeting date: 9/26/2018

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
COMMISSION ACTION FORM

ITEM:

Interim City Manager and Acting City Clerk compensation clarification.

BACKGROUND:

In light of the previous agenda item and the possible audit finding. We would like to
request some clarification on the motion that was made at the August 22 meeting in
relation to the 15% increase for serving as Interim.

The action taken after that Executive Session was:
Commissioner Hechler moved to approve that anyone placed in an
Interim/Acting role for this vacancy be given a 15% increase.  Mayor Pro-Tem
Whitehead seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

In order to rectify the interim pay to be paid from the date the Interim City Manager
was appointed, we are requesting the Commission to take action to ensure the 15%
increases that were acted upon at that meeting to be effective as of 08/28/2018.
And we also need the Commission to clarify whether that included the Deputy Clerk
while serving as the Interim City Clerk during this time.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the 15% increase for the Interim City Manager and Acting City Clerk to be
effective as of 08/28/2018 which is the first day after the termination of the former
City Manager.

I.4







DIVISION 8. - PERSONNEL BOARD

Sec. 2-351. - Creation.

There is hereby created a Personnel Board.

(Ord. No. 379, 3-25-91)

Sec. 2-352. - Composition; appointment of members; terms of members.

The Personnel Board shall be composed of five regular members and two alternate
members to be selected as follows:

(1) Three regular members are to be appointed by the Mayor with the consent of the
Commission. These initial Mayor-appointed members shall be appointed for periods of
one, two and three years respectively; thereafter, members appointed to serve in these
positions shall serve for a period of five years. One alternate member also is to be
appointed by the Mayor with the consent of the City Commission. The alternate
member shall serve for a term of five years and shall attend Board meetings in the
event of an emergency absence of a regular Board member who had been appointed
pursuant to this section. Each term shall expire on June 30, provided, however, that
any member of the Board shall continue to hold his office until his successor is
appointed and qualified.

(2) The remaining two regular members and one alternate member shall be chosen by
the employees covered by this division and shall consist of one employee below the
level of supervisor and one employee at the supervisor level or higher, to exclude the
Chief of Police, to serve initial terms of four and five years respectively. After the
completion of these initial terms, the newly-elected employee and department head
shall serve terms of five years each. These selected members shall serve only so long
as they remain employees of the City and occupy positions in accordance with the
provisions of their appointment. One alternate member also is to be appointed by the
employees covered by this division. The alternate member shall serve for a term of five
years and attend Personnel Board meetings in the event of an emergency absence of
a regular Board member who had been appointed pursuant to this section.

(Ord. No. 379, 3-25-91; Ord. No. 456-97, § 1, 5-11-98)

Sec. 2-353. - Filling vacancies.

Vacancies on the Personnel Board shall be filled by the appointing or selecting authority in
the same manner as the original member in such position was appointed or selected to serve
and such appointee or selectee shall serve either for the remainder of the term of the position
vacated or for five years if the appointment or selection of the new member corresponds with
the expiration of a previous term.

(Ord. No. 379, 3-25-91)

Sec. 2-354. - Removal of members.



Any member of the Personnel Board may be removed by a majority vote of the Commission
for cause after a public hearing and may be suspended immediately by the Mayor for cause
pending such hearing.

(Ord. No. 379, 3-25-91)

Sec. 2-355. - Selection of officers; quorum.

(a) The Personnel Board shall annually select a Chairman by majority vote of the full
Personnel Board, such Chairman to be selected from the Mayor-appointees to the Board.

(b) The Personnel Board shall annually select a Vice-Chairman by majority vote of the full
board, such Vice-Chairman to be selected from the Mayor-appointees to the board.

(c) A majority, being three members of the board, shall constitute a quorum of the Personnel
Board.

(Ord. No. 379, 3-25-91)

Sec. 2-355.1. - Reserved.

Editor's note— Section 1 of Ord. No. 657, adopted Aug. 14, 2014, repealed § 2-355.1, which pertained
to term limits, and derived from Ord. No. 643, § 1, adopted Oct. 22, 2013.












	09-26-2018 Regular Agenda.pdf
	E.1-Presentation-Proclamation-Tiger Day .pdf
	E.2-Presentation-Landscaping Alternative for I-25.pdf
	F.1-Consent-08-08-2018 Regular Minutes .pdf
	F.2-Consent-GCAB Appointment.pdf
	G.1-Res. 13 18-19 I-25 Business Loop Alt. Project.pdf
	G.2-Res. 14 18-19. Budget Adj..pdf
	G.3-Res. 15 18-19 Pool Fees for J.A. Hodges Pool.pdf
	G.4-Ord. 698-For Publication-UTO.pdf
	G.5-Zoning-Special Use Permit-520 N. Broadway.pdf
	H.1-Unfinished-Mud Mountain Tower.pdf
	H.2-Unfiniished-Amend Tower  Lease with KOB, KASA, KRQE.pdf
	H.3-Unfinished-Amend Tower Lease with KRWG.pdf
	H.4-Unfinished-Amend Rules of Procedure.pdf
	I.1-New Bus.-Fuel Farm Schedule 3.pdf
	I.2-New Bus.-Swimming Pool Heater Cost.pdf
	I.3-New.Bus.-Pay.Increase.pdf
	I.4--New.Bus.-Interim pay clarification.pdf
	I.5-New Bus.-Reed Rocket Sculpture.pdf
	I.6-New Bus.-Personnel Board Vacancies.pdf

